CHRISTOPHER WHALEN

(720) 753-1714 Chris.Whalen37@gmail.com

Full stack web developer with 1 year of experience and a recent graduate of the coding bootcamp at University of Denver. Effective at problem solving, critical thinking, organization, and keeping calm under pressure. Can work independently or as part of a team and strive to bring as much as possible to any collaboration.

EXPERIENCE

Tread Specialist Peloton Interactive July 2020 – Current

- Operate as part of a team to deliver and install the Peloton Tread.
- Educate members on the use and functionality of their equipment including demonstration of the interactive software installed on the device.
- Assisted in the training of new hire specialists.

Paramedic

Denver Health Paramedic Division

March 2017 - May 2020

- Primarily responded to emergent and non-emergent 911 medical calls for the city and county of Denver.
- Operated as part of a team to provide medical services during events including some in large venues.
- Functioned as a solo paramedic at Denver International Airport responding to internal 911 calls.
- Team member of the Wildland Fire Deployment Team, as well as a member of the Special Event Bike Team.

Paramedic Onus IV Hydration August 2016 – August 2018

- Initiated IV access and monitored the IV site throughout the duration of the treatment.
- Administered normal saline with various vitamins and medications added, all of which are pre-approved through medical direction.

Paramedic Apex Paramedics March 2016 – December 2016

- Worked as part of a transport team contracted with Children's hospital to provide emergent and non-emergent transports to and from various Children's hospital facilities.
- Worked as part of a team to train new hire EMT's and Paramedics.

EDUCATION

Denver, CO

Coding Boot Camp (certificate)

Denver, CO

Paramedicine

Denver, CO

Metropolitan State University

August 2021 – August 2021 – August 2021

August 2014 – August 2014

August 2009 – May 2011

B.S. in Biology – in progress (2 years completed)

TECHNOLOGIES

HTML
CSS
Express
JavaScript
Bootstrap
Mongo
Express
VS Code
Git
Handlebars

LinkedIn: Git Hub: Portfolio:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/christop https://github.com/CobaltFrostf https://cobaltfrostfish.github.io/updatedher-whalen-7195311b1/ ish portfolio/